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August 19, 2019

Steve and Joyce Wright
Arboles Sand & Stone, LLC
12577 Highway 151

Pagosa Springs, CO 81147

Re: Lob Lolly Pit, Permit No. M-2013-066, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-1
Dear Wright:

On August 19, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision
application submitted to the Division on June 27, 2019, addressing the following:

- Update changes to the North Parcel and reflect final configuration in the South Parcel. Also
provide additional information on seeding and other matters in response to 2019 Inspection.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-2013-066. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2013-066 remain in full force and effect.
A reclamation cost estimate update will be performed with the terms of this Technical Revision included.
Notice of any change in the required surety will be sent to the Operator under a separate cover.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by
phone at (970)- 243-6368 or by email at lucast.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

P

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Ec: Nathan Barton, Wasteline Inc.
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